

 $\times$ 

constanciandraangulo@gmail .com



09562367878



F.A Larrazabal St., Kananga, Leyte, Philippines



facebook.com/Alaina G. Larrazabal

### **SKILLS**

Classroom Management

Intrapersonal Skills

Interpersonal Skills

Time Management

Communication

Team Player

Creative

Resourceful

### **LANGUAGES**

#### English

Full Professional Proficiency

### Filipino

Full Professional Proficiency

### Cebuano

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

### Waray-waray

Full Professional Proficiency

### **INTERESTS**

Research

Professional Development

# Alaina Gabisay Larrazabal

Social Science Instructor

Dedicated to facilitate the maximum development of my students for them to become productive members of the society. Passionate in producing learners who will become men of culture and expertise, and in helping learners to become more human.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **ESL Teacher** Palfish

12/2020 - 05/2021 Homebased

An online teaching company which offers a home-based teaching jobs to TEFL/TESOL Certificate holders.

## **Private Tutor**

Kananga, Leyte

08/2020 - 06/2021 Homebased

Baybay, City

Achievements/Tasks

□ Taught all subject areas for Grades 4,7,8 and 10 classes.

## Social Science Instructor

Visayas State University - Main Campus

08/2021 - Present

Job Order Status

Achievements/Tasks

Handles Understanding the Self and Philippine Indigenous Communities Courses

### **ORGANIZATIONS**

Supreme Student Council (2017 - 2018)

Representative

Interact Society (2018 - 2021)

Representative, Secretary, and Vice President

### **EDUCATION**

### Bachelor of Secondary Education Leyte Normal University

06/2017 - 07/2021 Philippines

Courses

Specializing Social Studies

## Master of Arts in Teaching Leyte Normal University

02/2022 - Present Tacloban City, Philippines

YMCA Nominee

Courses

Social Sciences

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Competence in Practicum Awardee

Good Samaritan Awardee

Dean's Lister